

Handwritten: 3-31-84 (p. 118)

FILED MAR 01 1989

SENATE FILE 317  
BY COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE

(SUCCESSOR TO SSB 236)

Passed Senate, Date 3-20-84 (p. 885) Passed House, Date 4-14-84 (p. 1609)  
Vote: Ayes 48 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 93 Nays 0  
Approved 4-25-84 (p. 1603)

A BILL FOR

1 An Act relating to the sale of milk products, by providing for  
2 the issuance of permits.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24

SF 317

1 Section 1. Section 192A.30, Code 1989, is amended to read  
2 as follow: <sup>S (p1620)</sup>

3 192A.30 PERMIT FEES.

4 For the purpose of administering and enforcing the  
5 provisions of this chapter, each a processor or a person  
6 purchasing milk products from a processor for wholesale  
7 distribution shall obtain a permit, as provided by  
8 departmental rule, before milk products are sold by the person  
9 or wholesale purchaser in this state. The processor or  
10 wholesale purchaser shall pay to the secretary a permit fees  
11 fee in an amount, ~~as from time to time~~ set by the secretary,  
12 not to exceed five mills per hundredweight on milk processed  
13 into dairy products as defined in section 192A.1, and sold  
14 within the state of Iowa, ~~except.~~ However, the permit fee for  
15 the sale of ice cream ~~and its~~ or an additive variants ~~and~~  
16 nonmilk-fat imitations which amount variant of ice cream or  
17 nonmilk-fat imitation shall not ~~be in excess of~~ exceed three  
18 mills per gallon thereof. Products upon which fees have been  
19 paid ~~shall be~~ are exempt from further fees in successive  
20 transactions. The fees for each month thus computed shall be  
21 paid ~~by the dealer~~ to the secretary on or before the twenty-  
22 fifth day of the following month.

23 EXPLANATION

24 Chapter 192A provides that a processor must pay a permit  
25 fee, but does not provide for the issuance of a permit. This  
26 bill provides for the issuance of a permit for the sale of  
27 milk products in this state by a processor or a person  
28 purchasing milk products from a processor for wholesale  
29 distribution.

30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

FRAISE, CH.  
BOSWELL  
VANDE HOEF

SSB 236  
AGRICULTURE

SENATE FILE 317  
BY (PROPOSED COMMITTEE ON  
AGRICULTURE BILL)

Passed Senate, Date \_\_\_\_\_ Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_  
Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_ Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_  
Approved \_\_\_\_\_

**A BILL FOR**

1 An Act relating to the sale of milk products, by providing for  
2 the issuance of permits.

3 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24

1 Section 1. Section 192A.30, Code 1989, is amended to read  
2 as follow:

3 192A.30 PERMIT FEES.

4 For the purpose of administering and enforcing the  
5 ~~provisions of~~ this chapter, each a processor or a person  
6 purchasing milk products from a processor for wholesale  
7 distribution shall obtain a permit, as provided by  
8 departmental rule, before milk products are sold by the person  
9 or wholesale purchaser in this state. The processor or  
10 wholesale purchaser shall pay to the secretary a permit fees  
11 fee in an amount, ~~as from time to time~~ set by the secretary,  
12 not to exceed five mills per hundredweight on milk processed  
13 into dairy products as defined in section 192A.1, and sold  
14 within the state of Iowa, ~~except.~~ However, the permit fee for  
15 the sale of ice cream and ~~its or an~~ additive variants ~~and~~  
16 nonmilk-fat imitations which amount variant of ice cream or  
17 nonmilk-fat imitation shall not ~~be in excess of~~ exceed three  
18 mills per gallon thereof. Products upon which fees have been  
19 paid ~~shall be~~ are exempt from further fees in successive  
20 transactions. The fees for each month thus computed shall be  
21 paid ~~by the dealer~~ to the secretary on or before the twenty-  
22 fifth day of the following month.

23

#### EXPLANATION

24 Chapter 192A provides that a processor must pay a permit  
25 fee, but does not provide for the issuance of a permit. This  
26 bill provides for the issuance of a permit for the sale of  
27 milk products in this state by a processor or a person  
28 purchasing milk products from a processor for wholesale  
29 distribution.

30

31

32

33

34

35

paid by the dealer to the secretary on or before the twenty-fifth day of the following month.

SENATE FILE 317

AN ACT  
RELATING TO THE SALE OF MILK PRODUCTS, BY PROVIDING FOR THE  
ISSUANCE OF PERMITS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

Section 1. Section 192A.30, Code 1989, is amended to read  
as follows:

192A.30 PERMIT FEES.

For the purpose of administering and enforcing the  
~~provisions of this chapter, each a processor or a person  
purchasing milk products from a processor for wholesale  
distribution shall obtain a permit, as provided by  
departmental rule, before milk products are sold by the person  
or wholesale purchaser in this state. The processor or  
wholesale purchaser shall pay to the secretary a permit fees  
fee in an amount, as from time to time set by the secretary,  
not to exceed five mills per hundredweight on milk processed  
into dairy products as defined in section 192A.1, and sold  
within the state of Iowa, except. However, the permit fee for  
the sale of ice cream and its or an additive variants and  
nonmilk-fat imitations which amount variant of ice cream or  
nonmilk-fat imitation shall not be in excess of exceed three  
mills per gallon thereof. Products upon which fees have been  
paid shall be are exempt from further fees in successive  
transactions. The fees for each month thus computed shall be~~

-----  
JO ANN ZIMMERMAN  
President of the Senate

-----  
DONALD D. AVENSON  
Speaker of the House

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and  
is known as Senate File 317, Seventy-third General Assembly.

-----  
JOHN F. DWYER  
Secretary of the Senate

Approved 4/25 1989

-----  
TERRY E. BRANSTAD  
Governor

SF 317